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From: john acosta

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 11:39 AM

Subject: Re: TO NEWS AND ELECTED OFFICIALS DECADES BORDER SEWAGE SOLUTION: STOP
COMMERCE WATCH MEXICO IMMEDIATE WILL STOP RAW SEWAGE

Some people who received this message don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

WARNING - This email originated from outside the City of Chula Vista. Do not click any links and do
not open attachments unless you can confirm the sender.

PLEASE REPORT SUSPICIOUS EMAILS BY USING THE PHISH ALERT REPORT BUTTON or to
reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov

Is election time

So, all those politicians who are trying to be
re-elected

Are NOW showing interest

Once elections are over

All that interest will go dormant

Till next election season

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: alan mil

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 10:11:36 AM

Subject: TO NEWS AND ELECTED OFFICIALS DECADES BORDER SEWAGE SOLUTION: STOP
COMMERCE WATCH MEXICO IMMEDIATE WILL STOP RAW SEWAGE

THIS EMAIL SENT AS REPLY ALLTO:
REMINDER TO NEWS WILL YOU COVER STORY HELP OUR COMMUNITIES?

REMINDER TO ALL ELECTED REPS IN SD COUNTY TO SOLVE DECADES ISSUE!

@SANDAG CLERK - Please place additional entire email with links and pictures into Public Record
Comment the next scheduled Sandag Board Directors Meeting FRIDAY OCTOBER 25 9AM NON


mailto:reportphishing@chulavistaca.gov
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
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AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENT.
https://www.sandag.org/calendar

@CHULA VISTA CITY CLERK - Please place additional entire email with links and pictures into
Public Record Comment the next scheduled Chula Vista City Meeting TUESDAY 5PM NON
AGENDA PUBLIC COMMENT.
https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council/council-meeting-agenda

@COUNTY SUPERVISOR CLERK - Please place additional entire email with links and pictures into
Public Record Comment for next scheduled Supervisor Meeting TUESDAY NON AGENDA PUBLIC
COMMENT.

https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/cob/bosa/index.html

Thank You Paul,

NO TO HOLDING POND THE SOLUTION IS TO STOP SEWAGE AT SOURCE - THE MEXICO
TREATMENT PLANTS

Imperial Beach Wildlife Refuge and the entire south bay does not need any holding pond or tax
waste concrete line channel that increases stench and infestation of mosquitos. SOLVE THE
PROBLEM AT THE SOURCE IN MEXICO!

NO TO ANY MORE DECADES OF USELESS STUDIES

OR YET MORE POLLUTION MONITORING CDC TAX WASTE
https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/south-bay/cdc-representatives-go-door-to-door-
in-the-south-bay-this-is-why/

SURF RIDER AND MANY ORGANIZATIONS PROVED SEWAGE PROBLEM ALREADY KNOWN
MEXICO MULTIPLE PLANTS DUMP SEWAGE OCEAN CURRENTS TO USA BEACHES
https://sandiego.surfrider.org/news/touring-punta-bandera-and-los-laureles-canyon

WILL NEWS AND POLITICIANS

HAVE THE GUTS TELL MEXICO

SHUT OFF THE TAPS DUMPING RAW SEWAGE?
SANDAG OWN DOCUMENT

BILLIONS OUR TAX FOR OTAY CROSSING


https://www.sandag.org/calendar
https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council/council-meeting-agenda
https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/cob/bosa/index.html
https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/south-bay/cdc-representatives-go-door-to-door-in-the-south-bay-this-is-why/
https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/south-bay/cdc-representatives-go-door-to-door-in-the-south-bay-this-is-why/
https://sandiego.surfrider.org/news/touring-punta-bandera-and-los-laureles-canyon
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RO'E Of “support infrastructure projects and provide North A 0
technical assistance for projects that preserve, merican
NADBank protect or enhance the environment to advance  Dévelopment Bank
the well-being of the people of both countries”
« Custodian of funds
for both countries BE= |.5.A. Board Members B+l Mexico Board Members
Secretary of the Treasury, Janet Yelen m‘:’:‘: g"""" y Crédito Pibilco, Rogeto

. of S Ar Blrken Secretario de Relaciones Exieriores, Alon Barcena

Secretaria de Medio Amblente y Recursos
Administrator of the EPA. Mictael S. Regan Noturaies, Mivia Luisa ARones Gonziiez

Mexican Border State Repeesentative, Femando

: U.S. Border State Repessentative, Mary E Rencir Baca Rvers (Tt de s Uridad de
and Mexico W‘;’"”%Md“w [ namE( [ . Secrotaria
governments to OpRe Ot 79 o Macienda y Crixito Pitaco)
U.S Border Resident Reprosentative, Derise Border Reg Carics
Maoreno Ducheny (Public Policy Consitarnt, The 80 1 Parra Renteria (Founding Pariner, Luken Certor
Southern Group) for Stratogies on Water and Environeent)

& Gftrans SANDAG | 2

+5, State Route 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry Agreements
Andrea Hoff, Betsy Blake, SANDAG; Nikki Tiongco, Caltrans

The Borders Committee recommends the Board of Directors approve the Federal
and Binational Agreements for State Route 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry.

State Route 11_OME POE Agreements.pdf

Att. 1 - Draft Toll Allocation Agreement.pdf

Att. 2 - Draft NADBank Custodial Agreement.pdf

Att. 3 - Draft Toll Governance Agreement.pdf

Att. 4 - Resolution No. 2024-32. pdf

Att. 5 - Oct 14, 2022 Brd Rpt Toll Rev Sharing Agreement.pdf

Att. 6 - NADBank Flow of Funds Visuals.pdf

Att. 7 - Discussion Memo.pdf

California-Mexico Border System

https:ilegistarweb-production.s3 amazonaws comvuploads/attachmentipdli2030667/item_17_- Supporting Materials. pdf
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BAJA CALIFORNIA

Total Economic Impact in Us.
$32 Blilion and 265,000 jobs

4. INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT With OME
Up to $42 Billion and 350,000 jobs

@ LAND PORT OF ENTRY

IMPERIAL BEACH CLOSED DUE TO MEXICO DUMPING RAW SEWAGE
OTAY CROSSING NEGOTIATION INCLUDE SEWAGE IS A FEDERAL ISSUE
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NADBANK TAX FUNDED LOANS AT OTAY https://nadb.org/about/board-of-directors

North American
= Development Bank
TAX FUNDED LOANS

BIDEN HARRIS STAFF ‘ 3 BIDEN HARRIS STAFF
SECRETARY JANET YELLEN ) SECRETARY ANTHONY BLINKEN

EVERY DAY SAN DIEGO BEACHES CLOSED
CLOSED THE BORDER OF THE BILLIONS COMMERCE
LET PEOPLE CROSS JUST STOP THE PRODUCT PROFITEERING

WATCH HOW QUICKLY MEXICO SOLVES

BORDER SEWAGE FOR EVERY DAY SAN DIEGO BEACHES CLOSED
SHUT BORDER COMMERCE ON THE SAME DAYS WILL GET RESULT_

COUNTY HANDS OUT TAX FUNDED AIR PURIFIERS ARE USELESS

"Chairwoman Vargas began distribution of TAX FUNDED "free" air purifiers to locals who have been
affected by the constant odors coming from the area."


https://nadb.org/about/board-of-directors
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https://www.chulavistatoday.com/community/chairwoman-nora-vargas-distributes-free-air-
purifies-to-mitigate-pollution-odors-from-tijuana-river-valley/

CHAIR VARGAS UP FOR ELECTION WASTES OUR TAXES
BRIBE FOR VOTES HAND OUT USELESS AIR PURIFIERS
IGNORES HIGH ELECTRIC BILLS PEOPLE ALREADY PAY

EVEN WHEN YOU SIT IN FRONT AIR PURIFIER ALL DAY AND NOT GO ANYWHERE

EPA - "No air cleaner or filter will eliminate all of the air pollutants in your home. Note that there are
no widely used performance rating systems for portable air cleaners or filters designed to
remove gases. The CADR rating system is for particles only."
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2018-
07/documents/guide_to_air_cleaners_in_the_home_2nd_edition.pdf

OSHA - "Gas masks are also known as "air-purifying respirators" because they filter or clean
chemical gases out of the air as you breathe. This respirator includes a facepiece or mask, and a
cartridge or canister. Straps secure the facepiece to the head. The cartridge may also have a filter to
remove particles. Gas masks are effective only if used with the correct cartridge or filter (these
terms are often used interchangeably) for a particular biological or chemical substance. Selecting
the proper filter can be a complicated process. There are cartridges available that protect against
more than one hazard, but there is no "all-inone" cartridge that protects against all substances.
Cartridges that contain charcoal or other chemicals for filtering the air should be kept in air-tight
packages until use. If cartridges are open or not packed in air-tight packaging, they should not be
used. Cartridges with activated charcoal also have a limited service life; they must be changed
periodically during use; AVERAGE OF ONE 8 HOUR SHIFT."
https://www.osha.gov/publications/respiratory_protection_bulletin_2011

INSTEAD OF HARD LINE TELL MEXICO STOP SEWAGE

DO YOU EXPECT SOUTH BAY TO WEAR GAS MASKS?

Color Coding for 3M™ Chemical Cartridges

6001 | Organic Vapor Black —|
6002 | Acid Gases White =il
6003 | Organic Vapor/Acid Gases Yellow 1
6004 | Ammonia/Methylamine Green 1
6005 | Formaldehyde/Organic Vapor | Olive/Black |
6006 | Multi-Gas/Vapor Olive 1
6009 | Mercury Vapor/Chlorine Gas Orange 1



https://www.chulavistatoday.com/community/chairwoman-nora-vargas-distributes-free-air-purifies-to-mitigate-pollution-odors-from-tijuana-river-valley/
https://www.chulavistatoday.com/community/chairwoman-nora-vargas-distributes-free-air-purifies-to-mitigate-pollution-odors-from-tijuana-river-valley/
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2018-07/documents/guide_to_air_cleaners_in_the_home_2nd_edition.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2018-07/documents/guide_to_air_cleaners_in_the_home_2nd_edition.pdf
https://www.osha.gov/publications/respiratory_protection_bulletin_2011
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DNew " POLLUTED WATER STILL FLOWING TO OUR BEACHES I m
=3 TIJUANA SEWAGE MAY TAKE A DECADE TO STOP
6:05 JC

P "

Couple great links below my signature BOOKMARK AND SHARE

Ballotpedia to Research Facts every Candidate and Proposition :)
Alan Curry

REPEAL PROP 47 AG KAMALA HARRIS BILL MISLEADING TITLE
"SAFE NEIGHBORHOODS AND SCHOOLS ACT"
CHANGED FELONY TO MISDEMEANOR NO JAIL

$950 THEFT NO JAIL ENCOURAGE DRUG ABUSE
RESULTED HUGE INCREASE CA CRIME DRUG ABUSE
KAMALA HARRIS CAUSED THE HOMELESS DRUG TENTS
CHARTS AND GRAPHS https://growsf.org/blog/prop-47/

https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-
problem/

https://thefederaIist.wiéb’?’ﬁﬁéwgicalifornia
can-thank-kamala-hatris-for-its-crime-problem/

— .

PROP 47 measure required misdemeanor sentencing instead of felony for the following crimes:!"¢I'”!
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Init

iative_(2014)
https://ballotpedia.org



https://growsf.org/blog/prop-47/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)#cite_note-laws-16
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)#cite_note-la-17
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)#cite_note-la-17
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_47,_Reduced_Penalties_for_Some_Crimes_Initiative_(2014)
https://ballotpedia.org/California_Proposition_36,_Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Treatment-Mandated_Felonies_Initiative_(2024)
https://thefederalist.com/2024/08/09/california-can-thank-kamala-harris-for-its-crime-problem/
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Shoplifting, where the value of property stolen does not exceed $950

Grand theft, where the value of the stolen property does not exceed $950

Receiving stolen property, where the value of the property does not exceed $950
Forgery, where the value of forged check, bond or bill does not exceed $950

Fraud, where the value of the fraudulent check, draft or order does not exceed $950
Writing a bad check, where the value of the check does not exceed $950

Personal use of mostillegal drugs

[California_Proposition_36,_Drug_and_Theft_Crime_Penalties_and_Treatment-

Mandated_Felonies_Initiative (2024)

YES236

Californians for Safer Communities

https://www.nonewtaxessd.com/

STOP THE

SANDAG TAX
NO ON MEASURE G

https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-

is-dishonest-dysfunctional/

Che San Dicgo

Union-Cribune

Endorsement: Reject
Measure G. SANDAG is
dishonest, dysfunctional.

https://www.stopthesalestax.org/



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
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-is-dishonest-dysfunctional/
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-is-dishonest-dysfunctional/
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/10/04/endorsement-reject-measure-g-sandag-is-dishonest-dysfunctional/
https://www.stopthesalestax.org/
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NO G

STOP TAX HIKES

https://ballotpedia.org/Elections

BALLOTPEDIA.ORG
STATE VOTE GUIDE
CENSORED BY STATE
USE BALLOTPEDIA

FACTS NOT BIAS
https://ballotpedia.org/Elections

https://vote.gov/
REGISTER AT VOTE.GOV

IN PERSON VOTER

ELECTION DAY GO TO YOUR POLL

VOTE IN PERSON CERTIFIES OWN SIGNATURE

MAIL BALLOT ALLOW POLL WORKER DECIDE SIGNATURE!

On Thu, Oct 17, 2024 at 10:14 PM wrote:

Hi All,

| bet the solution is simple and something we can and should do. All this government fussing is
doing very little except wearing us out.


https://www.stopthesalestax.org/
https://www.stopthesalestax.org/
https://ballotpedia.org/Elections
https://vote.gov/
https://ballotpedia.org/Elections
https://vote.gov/
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| have suggested at least 4 things: concrete lining to speed water flow and sewage out to sea;
holding ponds or reservoirs like there once were; hand-held air pollution monitors to zero in on
the pollution source; and baking soda or lime to cut down on the harmful odors.

I have written to the Supervisors, referrals, others.

I'm sure many others have good ideas. So let's work together and just do it!

Regards,

Paul Henkin

From: alan mil

Sent: Oct 17,2024 12:42 PM

Subject: SANDAG OTAY SEWAGE BINATIONAL AGREEMENT - CHAIR VARGAS AIR PURIFIERS DO
NOT WORK

COPYTO

NEWS

MAYORS

CITY COUNCILS

SAN DIEGO SUPERVISORS
SANDAG REPRESENTATIVES
CA STATE REPS AND SENATORS

BCC TO COMMUNITY FED UP TAX LIES

@SANDAG CLERK - Please place entire email with links and pictures into Public Record Comment
the next scheduled Sandag Board Directors Meeting FRIDAY OCTOBER 25 9AM NON AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENT.

https://www.sandag.org/calendar

@CHULA VISTA CITY CLERK - Please place entire email with links and pictures into Public Record
Comment the next scheduled Chula Vista City Meeting TUESDAY 5PM NON AGENDA PUBLIC
COMMENT.
https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council/council-meeting-agenda



https://www.sandag.org/calendar
https://www.chulavistaca.gov/departments/mayor-council/council-meeting-agenda
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@COUNTY SUPERVISOR CLERK - Please place entire email with links and pictures into Public
Record Comment for next scheduled Supervisor Meeting TUESDAY NON AGENDA PUBLIC
COMMENT.

https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/cob/bosa/index.html

Good Afternoon,

SANDAG PASSED AMMENDMENT MONTHS AGO BORDER SEWAGE

WORK GROUP "STUDY" OTAY MESA BINATIONAL BORDER AGREEMENT

DID NOT INCLUDE MEXICO FORCE STOP SEWAGE DUMPING AS PART OF NEGOTIATION!
SANDAG ammended and voted to include the sewage crisis as part of to the $Billions Otay Mesa
Crossing agreement. Just a nother useless study no teeth to force Mexico to stop their
untreated sewage dumping on our beaches. "Upon a motion by Councilmember Fisher, and a
second by Councilmember Duncan, the Board voted to direct the CEO develop

a temporary working group to address environmental concerns, including but not limited to
transborder sewage issues in the border region and to adopt Resolution No. 2024 - 32, approving
the Binational Agreements for State Route 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry. The motion passed
unaminous vote."

AGENDA 5 OTAY BORDER SANDAG JULY 12 2024 MEETING
https://sandag.granicus.com/services/minutes/reports/a51aad64-0e37-44b2-b624-
1d452887ff2c/attachment

YET ANOTHER USELESS STUDY

WHEN WILL YOU TELL MEXICO STOP RAW SEWAGE DUMPING?

TODAY CDC STARTING DOOR TO DOOR SURVEY AT IMPERIAL BEACH
https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/south-bay/cdc-representatives-go-door-to-door-
in-the-south-bay-this-is-why/

JUST FEW WEEKS AGO TOXIC BORDER SMELLS

GOVERNMENT RESEARCHERS WEARING WRONG P100 MASKS ABANDON COMMUNITY
STRANGE THAT THE SMELLS WENT AWAY THE VERY NEXT DAY AFTER MEDIA COVERAGE
EXPOSED BY MEDIA TJUANA PLANT TEMPOARY SHUT OFF THE TAPS OF RAW SEWAGE DUMP
"Researchers studying the health and environmental impacts of the cross-border sewage crisis
said Friday they are pulling their teams collecting air and water samples in southern San Diego
County communities because of “concerningly high” levels of hydrogen sulfide, a toxic gas.
According to emails between researchers from UC San Diego and San Diego State University, the
decision came late Friday morning from Kim Prather, director of the Center for Aerosol Impacts on
Chemistry of the Environment at UC San Diego and principal investigator on a 2023 study about
sewage in waters off Imperial Beach becoming airborne. “As you know, | feel strongly about solving
this problem, but cannot in good conscience continue to put my own people at this level of risk,”
she wrote to members of a task force studying the impacts of the sewage crisis. Moments later,
Prather advised her team to stay in hotels outside South County. Prather said her team, which
collects data around the clock, found levels of hydrogen sulfide — one of the main chemical
components of sewer gas — to be persistently and dramatically above the state standard


https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/cob/bosa/index.html
https://sandag.granicus.com/services/minutes/reports/a51aad64-0e37-44b2-b624-1d452887ff2c/attachment
https://sandag.granicus.com/services/minutes/reports/a51aad64-0e37-44b2-b624-1d452887ff2c/attachment
https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/south-bay/cdc-representatives-go-door-to-door-in-the-south-bay-this-is-why/
https://fox5sandiego.com/news/local-news/south-bay/cdc-representatives-go-door-to-door-in-the-south-bay-this-is-why/
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throughout the night and into the early morning hours Friday. The rotten egg odors
characteristically associated with the gas were especially unbearable Thursday, according to her
team and numerous reports from the public, who said odors infiltrated their air conditioners and
their carbon monoxide alarms went off late at night or early in the morning."
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/09/06/researchers-studying-sewage-crisis-
pull-out-of-south-county-amid-reported-high-levels-of-sewer-gas/

TIUUANA AND PUNTA BANDERAS DUMP RAW SEWAGE

MONTHS AFTER CHULA VISTA MEETING FEDERAL MEETING

"Representatives from the U.S. State Department and the Federal EPA as well as the California
Secretary for Environmental Protection were at an informational hearing Friday in Chula Vista
addressing cross-border pollution impacting California’s southern coastline."
https://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/informational-hearing-in-chula-vista-focuses-on-
cross-border-pollution/ar-AA1kSOFY

VIDEO https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5LIATGlo6Lk&t=0s

THAT INCLUDED SENATOR PADILLA, FEDERAL REPS EPA AND CDC

SENATOR PADILLA BILL IGNORES MEXICO DUMPING RAW SEAWAGE

SENATE BILL SB-1178 ONLY GOES AFTER AMERICAN COMPANIES IN MEXICO

"Padilla said Senate Bill 1208 will put a stop to the creation of a landfill around the Tijuana
watershed, while Senate Bill 1178 will hold corporations near the border responsible for the waste
they produce."
https://www.10news.com/news/local-news/south-bay-news/steve-padilla-promote-bills-to-
address-tijuana-sewage-crisis

CABILL 1178 SUE JUST AMERICAN COMAPNIES!
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240SB1178

MEXICO DUMPS RAW SEWAGE

WHILE PROFITING BORDER CROSSING

KAMELA HARRIS JOE BIDEN MONEY FRONT

BIDEN/HARRIS NADBANK SECBLINKEN SECYELLEN

INTEREST LOANS PROFITING TOLL COLLECTION TRUCKS FROM MEXICO
SAME AS GOVERMENT TAX FUNDED BANK STUDENT HIGH INTEREST LOANS
https://nadb.org/about/board-of-directors



https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/09/06/researchers-studying-sewage-crisis-pull-out-of-south-county-amid-reported-high-levels-of-sewer-gas/
https://www.sandiegouniontribune.com/2024/09/06/researchers-studying-sewage-crisis-pull-out-of-south-county-amid-reported-high-levels-of-sewer-gas/
https://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/informational-hearing-in-chula-vista-focuses-on-cross-border-pollution/ar-AA1kS0FY
https://www.msn.com/en-us/news/us/informational-hearing-in-chula-vista-focuses-on-cross-border-pollution/ar-AA1kS0FY
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5LlATGlo6Lk&t=0s
https://www.10news.com/news/local-news/south-bay-news/steve-padilla-promote-bills-to-address-tijuana-sewage-crisis
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

https:i rweb-production s3 amazonaws com/uploads/attachmentipdii2030667/item 17 - Supporting Materiais. pdf
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$32 Blllion and 265,000 jobs
4. INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT With OME
o Up to $42 Billion and 350,000 jobs
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

Att. 4 - Resolution No. 2024-32 . pdf

Alt. 5 - Oct 14, 2022 Brd Rpt Toll Rev Sharing Agreement.pdf

Att. 6 - NADBank Flow of Funds Visuals.pdf

Att. 7 - Discussion Memo.pdf

OTAY CROSSING IS A FEDERAL SEWAGE ISSUE
SECRETARY YELLEN SECRETARY BLINKEN LOANS AND PROFITS AMERICA TAXES

A North American
SN2 Development Bank !

TAX FUNDED LOANS

BIDEN HARRIS STAFF ' BIDEN HARRIS STAFF
SECRETARY JANET YELLEN y SECRETARY ANTHONY BLINKEN

MEXICO SEWAGE MULTIPLE PLANTS OCEAN CURRENTS TO USA BEACHES
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https://sandiego.surfrider.org/news/touring-punta-bandera-and-los-laureles-canyon

MEXICO BORDER SEWAGE - TIJUANA SAN DIEGO BEACHES

hitps fiphys org/news/2021-02-tijuana-sewage-pounded-south-bay html https licoronadotimes comy?7s=tijuana+sewage+crisis

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
SHUT BORDER COMMERCE ON THE SAME DAYS WILL GET RESULT

WHAT? A LOTTERY USING OUR TAX!

CHAIR VARGAS UP FOR ELECTION WASTES OUR TAXES

BRIBE FOR VOTES HAND OUT USELESS AIR PURIFIERS

IGNORES HIGH ELECTRIC BILLS PEOPLE ALREADY PAY

"Chairwoman Vargas began distribution of TAX FUNDED "free: air purifiers to locals who have been
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

San Diego County runs air-purifier lottery for residents breathing aerosolized sewage

"With only $100,000 committed to the pilot program, and the BlueAir Blue Pure 311i Max 100
purifiers in the $200 range (according to the manufacturers of the BlueAir Blue Pure 311i Max 100),
the county is aware that not everybody who enters will win one of the machines, which will come
with two filters, which are in the $50 range and have an approximate life expectancy of six months
of operation."
https://www.nbcsandiego.com/news/local/san-diego-county-runs-air-purifier-lottery-for-
residents-breathing-aerosolized-sewage/3588525/

EVEN YOU YOU SIT IN FRONT AIR PURIFIER ALL DAY AND NOT GO ANYWHERE

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

A standard particle filter is not designed to remove gases and odors. For gas and odor removal,
masks should be equipped with a filter that includes ACTIVATED CARBON.
https://www.blueair.com/us/blog-all/pollutants/vocs-odors-gases.html

GOVERNMENT REPEATED FAILURE

"SAFETY" MASK HAVE CORRECT CODING?

Color Coding NIOSH Approved Respirator Cartridges
Organic Vapors - BLACK

Organic Vapors and Acid Gasses - Yellow


https://www.chulavistatoday.com/community/chairwoman-nora-vargas-distributes-free-air-purifies-to-mitigate-pollution-odors-from-tijuana-river-valley/
https://www.chulavistatoday.com/community/chairwoman-nora-vargas-distributes-free-air-purifies-to-mitigate-pollution-odors-from-tijuana-river-valley/
https://www.nbcsandiego.com/news/local/san-diego-county-runs-air-purifier-lottery-for-residents-breathing-aerosolized-sewage/3588525/
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
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Organic Vapors, Ammonia, Acid Gasses - Brown

High Efficiency (HE) Filter P100 Filters - Pink

MUST HAVE BLACK/YELLOW/BROWN STRIPE VAPOR PROTECTION
https://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/whs/pdf/niosh_approved_respirator_cartridges.pdf

Cartridges that contain charcoal or other chemicals for filtering the air should be kept in air-tight
packages until use. If cartridges are open or not packed in air-tight packaging, they should not be
used. Cartridges with activated charcoal also have a limited service life; they must be changed
periodically during use; AVERAGE OF ONE 8 HOUR SHIFT.
https://www.osha.gov/publications/respiratory_protection_bulletin_2011

Cartridge & Filter Reference Chart
https://prod-edam.honeywell.com/content/dam/honeywell-edam/sps/his/en-
us/products/respiratory-

protection/documents/HS_honeywell north_ru8800_half_mask_honeywell%20north%20n-
series%20cartridge_filter%20chart.pdf

Color Coding for 3M™ Chemical Cartridges

6001 | Organic Vapor Black | —
6002 | Acid Gases White —
6003 | Organic Vapor/Acid Gases Yellow 7
6004 | Ammonia/Methylamine Green 1
6005 | Formaldehyde/Organic Vapor | Olive/Black |
6006 | Multi-Gas/Vapor Olive 1
6009 | Mercury Vapor/Chlorine Gas Orange |

DOCUMENTARY THE BIG DUMP

THE BORDER SEWAGE CRISIS

"The Big Dump Documentary is about one of the worst man-made disasters in history! This film
sheds light on the Tijuana sewage crisis."
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=T5awUGbRnN8&t=0s

Alan Curry


https://www.cdpr.ca.gov/docs/whs/pdf/niosh_approved_respirator_cartridges.pdf
https://www.osha.gov/publications/respiratory_protection_bulletin_2011
https://prod-edam.honeywell.com/content/dam/honeywell-edam/sps/his/en-us/products/respiratory-protection/documents/HS_honeywell_north_ru8800_half_mask_honeywell%20north%20n-series%20cartridge_filter%20chart.pdf
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

